HAMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON THE 02/03/2021 Meeting Held via Skype, documents signed in days following meeting

Present: Cllrs Robinson (Chairman), Sycamore, Cameron, Davies, Graham, Wright and Clerk

- 1. 2020/21Mar/01 Apologies for Absence: Cllrs Peaker
- 2. 2020/21Mar/02 Declarations of Interest: Nil
- **3. 2020/21Mar/03 Minutes:** It was resolved that the minutes (previously circulated) of the Ordinary Parish Council meeting held on 2nd February 2021 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a true and accurate record.
- 4. 2020/21Mar/04 Matter arising: Nil
- 5. 2020/21Mar/05 Police related issues Concerns were raised regarding the volume of cars racing around the village at night. This included reports of cars racing around the Spar car park, this had been reported to the Police. In addition, there was a report of behaviour contravening current Government Regulations regarding gatherings, disturbance of life saving equipment and litter.

Open Public discussion – A Wyre employee had approached the Clerk regarding the potential use of the Park by Over Wyre Rugby Union Football Club. As this was raised through OPD no decision could be made, however Councillors raised the following concerns regarding Noise and the impact on neighbouring properties, Impact on grass, churning especially as area has poor drainage, Issues re traffic and parking, unclear whether park has sufficient space, need to understand fixtures/training times. Clerk to contact OWRUFC representative and ask for formal proposal and explain need to address concerns as discussed above. Cllr Robinson provided an update re the locking of the park gate, despite best efforts she needed additional support. The Clerk was requested to issue a note out to houses local to the park asking for volunteers and to include a paragraph in Green Book.

- **6.** 2020/21Mar/06 Hambleton GP Surgery Clerk to attend PPG on 3rd March and was requested to raise question re future provision in Hambleton for residents in Hambleton.
- 2020/21Mar/07 BKV/HIB It was resolved that the Clerk request quote from Wyre Council re preparing Carr Lane section where it meets Stalmine and the area from the Bull Park Lane roundabout to Old Bridge Lane.
- 8. 2020/21Mar/08 Reports of Meetings:
 - a) Village Hall Management Committee Cllr Davies reported that he had received guidance that the VH was not to be used until, at least, 17th May
 - b) Area LALC Meeting No meeting
 - c) Wyre Flood Forum: Next meeting 11th March
 Hambleton FLAG meeting The Clerk provided an update from the meeting held on 18th
 February; minutes available via the Hambleton Parish Council website

9. 2020/21 Mar/09 Bob Williamson Park:

- a) It was resolved that the Parish Council would create a forward-looking plan to aid decision making for park requests.
- b) The Clerk reported that the baskets had arrived, and it was resolved that a socially distanced working group be arranged to install the baskets.
- c) The Clerk and Cllr Wright had met to discuss the provision of a Multi-Use Games Area (MUGA). The Clerk had written to Wyre Council to see what was involved in the installation of the MUGA at Poulton park.
- d) Following investigation, it was found that flowering Cherry Trees sourced locally cost £30 (in comparison to £100 agreed). It was resolved that the Council purchase a tree for £30.
- e) It was resolved that the request for a new bench, on the park, in memory of Pamela Pearce be refused.
- f) The Clerk reported that she had contacted family of owner of house that backs on to the park and they were arranging for the fencing to be repaired. They had asked for vehicle access to the park to carry out the repairs.

10. 2020/21Mar/10 Other

- a) It was resolved that the Clerk would include in Green Book information on park gate closure, fund raising for In-Bloom, reporting anti-social behaviour, reporting potholes and Fly tipping.
- b) It was reported that the SpID was no longer fit for use and it was resolved that the Clerk obtain quotes for the purchase of a replacement for next meeting.
- c) It was resolved that the Clerk purchase a Flagpole and flag via Amazon to be erected only when required.
- d) Cllr Sycamore raised concerns re the state of Rural roads especially for cyclists. Cllr Sycamore had spoken to Cllr Shedwick and he agreed to take up with Head of Highways.

11. 2020/21Mar/11 Finance:

a) Bills for Payment: It was resolved that the following be approved for payment.

	Payee	Amount (£)	Cheque No.
a.	A Taylor Salary	542.72	001601
b.	Y Walton Salary	334.20	001602
C.	PAYE HMRC	83.40	001603
d.	Y Walton Expenses and purchases	342.66	001604
е.	LALC Subscription	498.21	001605
f.	Disc Golf Distribution Ltd – 5 Baskets	990.00	001606
g.	EON Christmas Lighting	19.13	001607

- b) Acknowledgement of receipt of Interest and donation from Justin at Spar re Christmas Lighting and Saltcoats bench.
- c) Signing of Bank Reconciliation and Statements It was resolved to accept the Bank reconciliation to 5th February 2021 (Monthly and YTD)
- d) The Clerk reported that the Council had been offered compensation re error in repeatedly contacting Hambleton PC in Lancashire instead of Yorkshire.

12. 2020/21FMar/12 Planning Applications

Application Number: 21/00099/FUL Proposal: Erection of replacement storage building Location: High View Sower Carr Lane Hambleton Poulton-Le-Fylde Lancashire

It was resolved that the Parish Council would not object to this application.

Application Number: 21/00233/FUL

Proposal: Erection of new dwelling, demolition of existing garage and new vehicular access (variation of conditions 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 10 on application 15/00668/FUL)

Location: Land East of Beach View Old Bridge Lane Hambleton Poulton-Le-Fylde

It was resolved that the Parish Council would object to this application due to the loss of trees from the project.

13. 2020/21Mar/13 Correspondence – Email from Mr Thompson re re-siting of waste bin from Sandy Lane to Salt Marsh Lane.

It was resolved that the Clerk write to Wyre Council to request the re-siting of the bin.

14 Date of Next Meeting: ORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING - Tuesday 6th April 2021 at 7.30, via Skype

Signed Date